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Natalie Rodriguez

From: Natalie Rodriguez
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 2:26 PM
To: Jeremy Simmons
Subject: RE: Facebook Posts / Unhoused CoA Student

Hi Jeremy, 
 
Yes. Please do reach out to the student and also mention EOPS as a potential option for support. If they ask, you can tell 
them you came across their Facebook post by coincidence. 
 
In unity, 
 
Natalie Rodriguez 
Director of Student Activities and Campus Life 
 
College of Alameda 
555 Ralph Appezzato Memorial Parkway  
Alameda, CA 94501 
(510) 748-2327 
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers 
Hablo Español  
  
“The Vision of College of Alameda is that we are a diverse, supportive, empowering learning community for 
seekers of knowledge.” 
 

From: Jeremy Simmons <jsimmons@peralta.edu>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 2:22 PM 
To: Natalie Rodriguez <nrodriguez@peralta.edu> 
Subject: Facebook Posts / Unhoused CoA Student 
 
Hello Natalie, 
 
Below are the Facebook posts I was telling you about regarding an unhoused student having difficulties 
affording/adjusting to being in courses at CoA. 
 
I guess they were not using a pseudonym, because… I was actually able to find them:  Night Yokoyama  ID# 11047141 
 
Should I reach‐out to them and suggest they meet with their counselor to complete a Project Success – Emergency Aid 
grant?  
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Jeremy Simmons 
Basic Needs Coordinator 
 
College of Alameda 
555 Ralph Appezzato Memorial Parkway  
Alameda, CA 94501 
 


